
From:  dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu  

To:  darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu  

Date:  Monday, December 01, 2008 02:06PM 

Subject:  SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 2, issue 13 

 

 
12/1/08-12/7/08; vol. 2, issue 13 

 

Monday, 12/1/08 

Christmas in America, and holidays in other countries, daily, during dining hours in the Café. 
Celebrate different cultures each day of the week (in order, starting with Monday through 
Sunday): America, Caribbean, Australia, Kwanza, Chinese New Year, Ramadan and Hanukkah.  
“Monday Night Football” Enjoy some pro football with friends on the big screen! Come watch 
Jacksonville take on Houston from 8:30 until 10 p.m. in the Tree House Lounge. For further details, 
contact Joe McGrann at x2-5071.  
 

Cookbook Night… Bring your favorite recipes, between 5 and 7 p.m., that you would like 
to see FSA prepare. Bring them on 8x11 pages to put into the Southampton Cookbook . Come talk 
to FSA about your concerns, suggestions and praises. Contact RA Katie or 
Diane.Redo@stonybrook.edu with questions. 
“Monday Madness!” Challenge your friends and roommates in this bowling league at Riverhead’s 
Wildwood Lanes. The bus leaves from Lot A at 7 p.m. Free for SBS students, including shoe rental. 
For further details, contact Diane.Redo@stonybrook.edu or x2-5132. 
 

Tuesday, 12/2/08  
Hall Council Meeting, Amagansett LL, 7:30 p.m. Discuss event planning and what is happening in the 

residence halls and on campus. For more information, contact Office of Residence Life at x2-5114.  

 

Marine Biology Club, 7:45 p.m. Mattituck LL.  
 

“Sex and Candy,” 8 p.m. Southold LL. A frank discussion with RA Caroline about STDs.  

 

Wednesday, 12/3/08  
“Writers Speak,” 7 p.m., Duke LH. Open reading of creative writing with students, alumni and other members 

of the MFA community.  

 

Yoga, 7 p.m., Amagansett LL.  
 

Thursday, 12/4/08  
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 Video Game Tourney, 8-11 p.m., Café.  Sponsored by the Southampton Gaming League.  

 

Friday, 12/5/08  
Low-Carbon: Catalyzing the Green Transformation, 2-5 p.m., Fine Arts Bldg.  Sponsored by the new 

International Consortium for a Low-Carbon Society. With President Shirley Strum Kenny; Provost and Senior Vice 

President Eric Kaler; Dean Martin Schoonen; Research Professor Nay Htun; Dr Ann-Marie Scheidt, Director of 

Economic Development; Professor Yacov Shamash, Vice President for Economic Development and Dean, College of 

Engineering and Applied Sciences, and federal and local elected officials and environmentalists. Students, faculty and 

staff are invited to this important symposium.  

 

 

Lighting of the Windmill, 5-7 p.m., Chancellors Hall.  This year’s annual Windmill Lighting 

at Stony Brook Southampton will include Stony Brook University’s marching band and mascot, Wolfie, jazz music, hot 

cocoa, cider and holiday treats, plus a welcome by Stony Brook University President Shirley Strum Kenny and 

Southampton Interim Dean Martin Schoonen, among other dignitaries. This will be the last Windmill Lighting for 

Kenny as President.  

Marine Science Lecture, 7:30 p.m., Duke LH.  The School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences and Stony 

Brook Southampton will present a talk on Long Island’s vulnerability to coastal flooding in its “Critical Issues Facing 

the World’s Oceans” lecture series. The popular series regularly attracts 80-90 audience members. Dr. Brian Colle, an 
Associate Professor in Stony Brook University’s School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences, will discuss “Climatology 

and Modeling of Storm Surges in New York’s Coastal Waters."  

 

Yoga, 2 p.m., Amagansett LL.  
 

Hot Chocolate and Holiday Cheer, 8:30 - 10:30 p.m., Shelter Island LL.  
 

Saturday 11/29/08 
NYC Trip. The Bus Leaves Lot A at 5 p.m. and leaves Manhattan at 11 p.m. See the City at holiday 
time! Details in the Wellness Center or e-mail Diane.Redo@stonybrook.edu.  
So You Think You Can Rock? 8 p.m., Tree House. Take a turn at the mic with host RA Diana.  
 

  

 

If you suffer with Depression, you are not alone; more than 19 million Americans share your pain. Get the support 

and the tools you need to overcome or effectively manage depression. Join the Student Counseling Center 

Depression Support Group, “Finding The Keys,” which meets at The Student Counseling Center, Southold Hall, 
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Lower Level, on Fridays at 11 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. The group is a confidential, safe place to gain support, share 

feelings, and learn skills to deal with depression. Call Ginny at x2-5069 or 371-6237 for more information, or to register 

for the group. 

Book Buy Back will take place on December 16 at the Stony Brook Southampton Bookstore. One 
Day Only! 11 a.m. – 3 p.m. 
 

 

Contact Darren.Johnson@stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in 
next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week! 
 
 
Darren Johnson 
Media Relations Manager 
Stony Brook Southampton 
239 Montauk Hwy 
Southampton, NY 11968 
631-632-5088 
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu 
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/ 
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